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@santepubliquefrance.fr];

L de IR @ i e

@santepubliquefrance.fr];

Sent:. Thur 10/8/2020 1:31:06 PM

Subject: RE: Urgent request for information - COVID-19 restrictions
Received: Thur 10/8/2020 1:32:32 PM

Thanks for this update.

Regards

HSE - Health Protection Surveillance Centre (HPSC)
25-27 Middle Gardiner Street
Dublin 1
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Email: hpsc.ie

MCRN: 01555
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From: w@ ssi.dk>

Sent: Thursday 8 October 2020 13:38

M@hpsc.iex

@elisabethinen.or.at; @rki.de;
Sl @msssi.es; @folkhalsomyndigheten.se;

@santepubliquefrance.fr;

@santepubliquefrance.fr; @thl.fi;

S @insa.min-saude. pt;




955482
@rivm.nl; @rivm.nl; @insp.gov.ro; @ pzh.gov.pl;

@hzjz.hr; @sciensano.be
Subject: SV: Urgent request for information - COVID-19 restrictions

Dear all
We are working on a transparent assessment system with the following indicators:
Main

« Incidence (cases per week per 100,000 population)

Additional
* Percent positive
e R, calculated with adjustment for test activity. R is calculated for cases and for admitted patients (the latter without
adjustment for test activity)
* No admitted to hospital
* Proportion of municipalities with an incidence > 20 pr 100,000

Qualifying indicators
* Qutbreaks, numbers and settings
* No of cases detected without known contacts
* No of cases detected within households
* Transmission from mink or other animals

This system will not be linked one-to-one to a risk management strategy, but will inform the use of the “toolbox”.

The current restrictions are summarized in the attachment, unfortunately in Danish but google translate may assist you..
Kind regards

Fra: @h psc.ie @hpsc.ie>

Sendt: 7. oktober 2020 12:56
Til: A, Drki.de: ERELE
@folkhalsomyndigheten.se;

@sciensano.be
Emne: RE: Urgent request for information - COVID-19 restrictions

Many thanks

The updates from you are very useful.

Regards

HSE - Health Protection Surveillance Centre (HPSC)
25-27 Middle Gardiner Street
Dublin 1

5.1.2e

Email: hpsc.ie
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Coronavirus COVID-19
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From: <@santepub|iquefra nce.fr>

Sent: Tuesday 6 October 2020 18:36

Subject: RE: Urgent request for information - COVID-19 restrictions

You can find at this URL a short summary of the measures that are actually implemented in France : https://solidarites-
sante.gouv.fr/soins-et-maladies/maladies/maladies-infectieuses/coronavirus/etat-des-lieux-et-actualites/article/indicateurs-de-I-
activite-epidemique (in English through Google Translation here)

Please note that these measures are implemented by territories (regions or departments), based on the epidemiological
assessment of the situation. You can find daily updates on our surveillance data here or here ; the latest link is our Geodes atlas,
which allow you to display dynamically different indicators and areas.

Although we were already asked by our government to assess the impact of these measures regularly, this is a very difficult
question to be answered as a) there is not a single measure but a set of different ones, which can be implemented at different
times ; b) COVID-19 incidence data needs to be consolidated in order to start such an assessment.

We are currently assessing the best way to perform this assessment, using not only incidence data but also cluster reports in order
to ascertain if the frequency and size of those clusters, by type of clusters, evolve in the right way. Work in progress ...

Best regards,

812 ]

osante | T

N . ® pUbllque Direction des maladies infectieuses

+33 (0)1
. . France www.santepubliguefrance.fr
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Retrouvez-nous sur ’ m n n

Coronavirus : il existe des gestes simples pour vous protéger et protéger votre entourage

®
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De : EiER@hpsc.ic SR @hpsc.ie>

Envoyé : lundi 5 octobre 2020 13:40

@ rivm.nl; [EEARE

@santepubliquefrance.fr>;

@sciensano.be
Objet : Urgent request for information - COVID-19 restrictions

Dear all

Our National Public Health Emergency Team met yesterday and we recommended that Ireland move to highest level of
restrictions in our living with COVID national plan - level 5, https://www.gov.ie/en/campaigns/resilience-recovery-2020-
2021-plan-for-living-with-covid-19/

As infection rates are now rising in most countries | have been asked to establish what further restrictions you may be
considering, if any, and what your government policy will be? As implementation of our level 5 restrictions will have
wider societal and economic impacts we have to take those into consideration.

In addition, if there are any measures you have put in place that have resulted in a sustained decrease in infections it
would be great if you could share them!

Many thanks

HSE - Health Protection Surveillance Centre (HPSC)
25-27 Middle Gardiner Street

Dublin 1
51.2e

Email: hpsc.ie

MCRN: 01555
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The information contained in this e-mail transmission may be confidential. It is intended only for the addressee(s) stated
above.
If you are not an addressee, any use, dissemination, distribution, publication, or copying of the information contained in

-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify us by telephone at
or e-mail m@hse.ie and delete the email from your system.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned for the presence of computer viruses.
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The mformation contained in this e-mail transmission may be confidential. It 1s intended only for the addressee(s) stated
above.
If you are not an addressee, any use, dissemination, distribution, publication, or copying of the information contained in
this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify us by telephone at
or e-mail [l @hse.ie and delete the email from your system.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned for the presence of computer viruses.
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This e-mail, inclusive of attachments, is intended for the person(s) or entity stated above and may contain confidential information.
Unauthorised reading, disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this information may violate rights to proprietary information. If you are not an
intended recipient, please return this e-mail to the sender and delete your copy. Thank you.
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The information contained in this e-mail transmission may be confidential. It is intended only for the addressee(s) stated
above.
If you are not an addressee, any use, dissemination, distribution, publication, or copying of the information contained in
this e-mail 1s strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify us by telephone at
5.1.2e or e-mail @hse.ie and delete the email from your system.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned for the presence of computer viruses.



